ROYAL COMMISSION ON POPULATION

Fmonmevy=Hosss,
Roam 275 rneresrnzens
43, Perlisment Street :
Toleslunm e, L
ag kﬂ_‘:mﬁ,ﬁl sEETRSTER 5. W1
12th September, 1949.
Dear Sir,

I em sure you will remember that you were good enough
to submit to the Roysl Commission & memorandum om the relation
of intelligence snd fertility.

I deresay you will have seen thet Chapter 15 of the
Roysl Comsigssion's Report, published in Juns lsat, oontaina s
discussion of the relstion between intelligence and fertility
which is beped on the memorsnds submitted by you and other
workers in this Tield (I enclose for convenisnce of reference
8 copy of the relevent persgraphs of the Roysl Commission Report).
You may have obaerved that the Royal Commissl on snnounced
(pors. 412) its intention of publiashing the memorands received
on this subject. I am now prepering them for the printer, snd
the purposs of this letter is to ask whether you wish to edd
enything to your memorsndum (of whiok I enoclose » copy). (I
elso enclose s copy of the memorsndum by Professor Godrrey
Inomaon referred to in the footnote to pera. 413 of ths Roysl
Commiseion Rupu:t]. Wa should liks to publish the original
memorends in the form in which they were received (though this
would not rule out minor correctiona of fect orw y mmd
wa would of course explein thet they were written some yearas
8gos But if you wished to add s supplementary note, for
sxsmple to bring up to dste the stetement of your viswa on any

sspect of the matter, I should be very happy to see thet this
was done,

We sre snxious thet these pspers supplazentary to the Roysl
Commisaion Report should be got into print es scon ma possible,
If, therefore, you could let ms have sn esrly reply I should be
moat greteful.

Tours feithfully,
Prﬂf&.m H-‘IIA.! Fm‘r,ﬂ#-n- .FIRIHI ¥

University of Cembridge, WG Heplins

Department of Genetios,
Whitt hema Lod Asslistant Secretary

4y, Storey's I’E;". Canbridgs.



